WESTERN KENTUCKY UNIVERSITY

BOWLING GREEN, KENTUCKY 42101

January 22, 1990

Office of the Dean of Student Life

MEMORANDUM TO: Mr. Amos Gott
ASG President

FROM: Mr. Howard E. Baileya\l/?

Dean of Student Life

SUBJECT: DUC Flag Poles &
Selling of Mace in the Bookstore

The following statements reflect my bpinion on the above
subjects.

While I find flags and flag poles very patriotic, I must
be realistic by indicating that I have concerns regarding the
purchase price, maintenance, and daily attendance of the
flag. If these issues have been resolved, I find no reason
not to install the flag poles.

It is my understanding that the bookstore once sold
mace. If they are to return to this practice, the product
should have clear, explicit directions on the usage and
damages of this chemical. I understand the value and,
therefore, have no major objections.

HEB:clm



WESTERN KENTUCKY UNIVERSITY

BOWLING GREEN, KENTUCKY 42101

Downing University Center

MEMORANDUM TO: Mr. Amos Gott, President
Associated Student Government

FROM: Lee Murray /fﬂ1 -
Director of University Centers

SUBJECT = Installation of Flag Poles on the
East Side of Downing University Center

DATE: January 22, 1990

This is in response to your memorandum on January 16,
1990, concerning the installation of flag poles on the east
side of Downing University Center. I think this would be a
good project for Associated Student Government, but [ do have

three questions:

ok Who would provide the monies for the purchase and
installation of the flag poles?

Who would provide the monies for the purchase of
the flags?

na

3. Who would be responsible to raise and lower the
flags everyday?

If I can be of any help, please contact me at 5793.

LM/pw

cc: Howard Bailey, Dean of Student Life
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